
ttlt

-__-Reierence i.!o :

From (person) 
:

Date/Time :

piiority 
:

Ic${u&sdl:
i.icR.r,IA.L i

Claim No.

iJl

i..,RGEi'iT

AdA

ll'l OPS:Y-es / t',to DiJA:

Hei:

IVIV: $

CoE ir:pii,i Dur., . :Ikt>o>o
LTA Tctal Reraie Amount: (PARF) + (COF)

L.tnn

alculatlon for Vaiuation:
v+rage ffiV



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 7 November 2018 9:29 AM
'KHONG Lynn'

HO Kow Wai; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR

RE: SKC1289G

Dear Lynn,

The market value of SKC 1289G is $38K-$39K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue I,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com'sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 6:44 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe,com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;

benson@lbs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;

elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: FW:SKC1289G

Dear partners,

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Lynn Khong'

Tks.

From: Ga ry Poh Chai Hoon [ma ilto :ea rv.poh.chaihoon (OsimedarbY'com'se]

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 10:44 AM

To: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa'com.sg>

Subject: SKC1289G

Dear Mr Ho ,

As per your request

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Gary Poh
Customer Service Advisor I Body and Paint

Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp {+65) 91.165779 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601 
I



qa rv. po h.choi.hoo n @ si medo rbv.com. sa

Please consid er the environment befare printing this e-mail'
,,This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named addressee

(,,the Recipient,,) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the sime Darby group of

companies (,'Sime Darby';) and/or protected under applicable laws. lf you are notthe intended Recipient, you are strictly

prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/br printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return

e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising

from the Message being infected by computervirus or other malicious software. Anyviews andlor opinions expressed in the

Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's."

-----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidentialinformation intended solelyforthe use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

http:''ww.pml.com.sq qries'



PABF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD TYPe:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No';

Vehicle to be ExPorted:

I ntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power OutPut:

Open MarketValue;

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count'

Actual ARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF EliglbilitY:

PARF EligibilitY ExPiry Date:

PARF RebateAmountl

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE CategorY:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE RebateArnount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The lnformation contained herein is correct as at 31 Oct 2018
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Naw Cars

Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Sell My Car Dir€ctory Products lnsurance

Logln Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

P*st *n &dve.r*rsetxe.nt.
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$5& xr'*ti! it's $*LD!
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Search Selection &1"1\|'/ 3Z5i

Price
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Any
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.. eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

Any All

&M\$ 3gq.ies3zgi{otwettibl€ $78,800 $7,870 lyt 22-)an-2010 2,996cc 61,000 km Sports &vaitabte
(tlew 10-yr COE)

Swiss Expat Owner, Selling Because Relocating Overseas (logcard Can Be Shown). Excellent Condition, Regularly Serviced. Low Mileage And Accident
Free, Trade{n Welcome, Flexible Financing Available. P... €{;:$Jlt&4

posted: 04-Nov-201S Tags: 2010 Bllin/ 325',2010 bmw 315i, Bt'lyl 3?5i, bmw 3?5i, Blilr'l, 325i, Used BMW

&M\$ 3 Series 325i Convertible $48,000 $15,a80 /yr 24-May-20!0 2,497 cc 80,000 km Sports Available

I Am The 2nd Owner, lYany Pafts Changed New. (All 4 Absorber, Tyres & Rims, LED Headlamps, Radiator, Etc) Just Done Oil Change Too. Solid Drive
& Feel, View To Appreciate. Contact Me For l4ore Informati.,. i{tlrrrglg+A*

Postcd: cl-l.lov-201B Taari 2010 Bl"1V/ i25i, 2010 bnrvr 325i, Bl'1\r 325i, bmw 325', B[4\i,1,325i, Used Bl'lw

gltGET.Y6-Un
:,1$|.COErr111.$..'

l?:RENEWAL
r lLOAH::rr

Elrlw 3 g{:rier 3251 Sunvsof

View To Appreciate. No Obligations.

$39,000 $12,920 lyt 30-Mar-2010 2,497 cc 140,000 km Luxury

postfl1:02-l'lov-r018 Tags: 2010 BMy.l 3?-5i, :?010 bmw.1?-5i, BNlul 325i, bnnv 325i, Bl1fJ,325i, i.Jsed Bl,lw

&f{\&l 3 S*yiet 325i Cbnve*ibte $4$,888 $15,910 /yr 08-Jun-2010 2,497 cc 81,000 km

New Paint In June, Problem Free Car, Wear And Tear All Fixed! Low Mileage Only 74K Km! Viewing By Appointment Only.

Posted: C2-Nov-201B laqs: 2010 81.4Y/ 325i, 2010 bnrw 325i, BMvl 325i, bnlw 325i, Bl"1w, 325i, Used BI\4w

Sports

Is your C&f cxpiring? Let us help you ren*$, it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an

approval in 2 days without effortl Enquire today.

8M1tJ 3 Seriqr 32gi Caupe
Sunroof

$47,000 912,670 lyt 08-Dec-2010 2,497 cc Sports

g0 Drive Away! Interest Rate From 1.99%l This Is Your Chance To Own This BMW 325i Coupe! Tastefully Done Up Unit With Sunroof. Accessories

Come With Bodykit, BMW Performance Exhaust, Gruppe M Air Inta...

Dynamic l4otoring

Posted:26-Ocl-2018 Tags: ,0lCiJivul 325i,20].0bnrw325i,BMW325l,bmuJ325i,B'qW,325i,UsedBMW

Availatrle

Av&itzble

I l 0,1' r'l] l:: ii]

Availaht*

BMW 3 Serics 325i Sunroof

Urgent Sales; pML Unit; Seldom Driven; Engine Running Smoothly; Low Mileage Of 34,300km; tust Seruiced; Road Tax Until Mar

Parked Under Shelter. Please Call For A Viewing'

Pcst.di 05-Cct-201B Ta!s: 2010 St'1'r',/ 325i, 201C bmv/:325i, 8I\4\r'l 325i, bmw 325i, SIIVJ, 325i, Used Bl"lW

BMW 3 Series 3?3i Coupe XL N.A 26-Feb-2010 2,497 cc

Very Low Mileage And Good Condition! Only Driven On Weekends. Price Negotiable! Please Call For Appointment To View!

nosted; 03,oit-2018 Tdgs: 2010 BFIV,J 3251, 2010 btxw 325i, Bl'Ifl 3?5i, b'M 325i, B|'4UJ, 325i, Used gl"1u,/

N.A 23-Matr2010 2,497 cc Luxury SOLD

2019 ; Always
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https://www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?MMO=325i&RPG=100&RGD=2010&MOD=BMW

W

Sports

1t2


